Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Daniel F. Aussem, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr., James J. Less, Dale F. Baxter, and Mayor Robert M. Eschbach.

Absent: None.

Commissioner Baxter presented minutes of previous meeting. Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, September 16, 2014, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk. Second by Aussem. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of September 26, 2014, in the amount of \$313,786.75, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Baxter. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of October 7, 2014, showing expenses in the amount of \$2,700,121.22, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Less. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Change Order.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that Change Order #2 to the engineering agreement with Vegryn Sarver & Associates for the 4-H Road Water Main Extension project in the increased amount of \$1,900.00, be approved and paid for from the Water Fund. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement for water service between the City of Ottawa and Fields Hill Improvement Association, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Proposal.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that the Proposal from Harn R/O Systems Inc. in the amount of \$117,804.87 to make an emergency repair regarding the Water Department's membranes, be approved and paid for from the Water Fund. Second Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Less presented Report of Fire Chief.

Moved by Commissioner Less that the Report of Fire Chief, Steve Haywood, for the month of September 2014, be received and placed on file. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Less presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Less that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a first addendum to the mutual aid box alarm system master agreement, which has been on file for public inspection since September 16, 2014, be adopted. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that Resolutions approving and authorizing the employment agreements for appointed city officials in David Bayer and Margaret Nevin as part time bus drivers, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Police Chief. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Police Chief, Brent A. Roalson, for the month of September 2014, be received and placed on file. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Registrar.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Registrar, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of September 2014, be received and placed on file.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Parking Administration.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Parking Administration Department showing fines collected of \$495.00 and \$38.77 collected by CPI, both for the month of September 2014, be received and placed on file.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Council recessed at 7:08 p.m.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Building Official.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Building Official, Michael J. Sutfin, for the month of September 2014, be received and placed on file. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Sidewalk Program.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Sidewalk Program showing 4 participants in the amount of \$3,863.36, for the month of September 2014, be approved and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance amending Chapter 10 of the Municipal Code of the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, regarding pour license requirements and the elimination of Class B-W and Class B-W (s) licenses, be passed and approved. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried. Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance annexing certain territory to the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, by the addition of property at 1212 4-H Road, owned by Wayne and Rena Riebe, be passed and approved.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an annexation agreement between the City of Ottawa and Michael and Sharon Weygand, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, a public hearing be set on this said annexation agreement for Tuesday, October 21, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the approval of a memorandum of understanding between the City of Ottawa and AFSCME, regarding the hiring process for Ottawa Police Department employees, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a variance from Joshua Reck for property located at 211 E. Van Buren Street, be received and referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review and recommendation.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, September 22, 2014, considering the rezoning request from Phyllis Walsh for properties located at 1618, 1620, and 1628 Guion Street and 400 E. Norris Drive, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the parcels be rezoned from Class "A-2 Single and Two Family Residence District" to Class "C-3 Special Business District" and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Proclamation.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Proclamation thanking Ottawa Noon Rotary for 100 years of continued service to the Ottawa Community and declaring October 1, 2014, as Ottawa Noon Rotary Day in the City of Ottawa, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to recess.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council recess into Closed Session to discuss matters of real estate acquisition.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented to reconvene. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council reconvene from Closed Session. Second by Baxter. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this meeting be adjourned. Second by Less. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council recessed at 8:18 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Shelly L. Munks, City Clerk